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From: Studentwire
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 6 - Election Day, Library Open, Flu Shots, 

Stock Market Investing, Delta Week, The Power of Positive Thinking, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      Election Day!  Get out and vote! 

Come to the ICC and vote!!  The Keystone Cluster of Links, 
Inc. has $300 in gift cards to give away and golf carts and 
vans are available if you need a ride!  Pick up at the SUB.  
Contact: Lenetta Lee 
 

  

 
 

 

Today: Election Day 
Welcome to the 2018 BYV! HBCU/ Community VOTE YOUR POWER 30-
Day GOYV Challenge (BYV! 30-Day GOTV Challenge). Lincoln University 
of Pennsylvania is officially registered. Now it is time to get to 
work!  See below for more details. 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 
Read More 
 

Today: Library Open 
The library will open its doors to the public at 7 am Monday through 
Friday until the computer lab doors are repaired. We apologize for the 
inconvenience and thank you for your understanding. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 
Today: Flu Shots 
The flu shot schedule for students, faculty and staff is now available. If 
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you would like to schedule an appointment please call health services. 
The next session will be held today.  
Contact: Theresa Richards 
Read more 
 

Tonight: Stock Market Investing 
Join us tonight to learn how to invest in the stock market. We will meet 
at 8 pm in the McRary Hall Lobby. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris 
Read More 
 

Delta Week! 
Delta Week is officially here! The ladies of the Zealous Zeta Omega 
Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Incorporated presents CREED: 
Captivating Redz Exceeding Expectations Daily. Join us in the ring as we 
tackle a week of amazing events. We have seven rounds, will you be 
able to survive the match for change? 
Contact: Kimonni Driver 
Read More 
 
Tomorrow: The Power of Positive Thinking 
Come learn a few things about the power of positive thinking with Miss 
Orange and Blue and RSVP Inc. tomorrow at 7pm in Grim Hall 
Auditorium! Light refreshments will be served. 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 
November 8: Male Focus Group    
Calling all LU Males!!! Please come share your experience over free food 
with us on how it has been being an LU Male.  Event will be held on 
November 8 at 8 pm in the SUB. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris 
Read More 
 
November 8: Law Talk with New Jersey Councilman  
Thurgood Marshall Law Society invites you to hear Councilman Glenn 
Fleming speak on what is takes to gain political success as an African 
American. All majors are welcomed!  
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 
Join the Student Life and Development Office 
Hi Lincoln Lions!  Lawrion Anderson has invited you to join Student Life 
and Development Office!  Join the Student Life and Development 
Lincoln Lions page today! On this page you will be able to stay abreast 
of different events, community service, and co-curricular opportunities 
that the Student Life and Development will be hosting. Become a 
member today! Click the link below. 
Contact: Lawrion Anderson 
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Sign up Here 
 
Musical Auditions 
Auditions for the spring musical, “A Chorus Line” will be held in the 
Ware theater from 5:30 to 8 pm on November 6 – 8. Anyone interested 
in auditioning must come prepared to: 

 Sing a song that will demonstrate your vocal range and 
musicality, 

 Present a prepared monologue demonstrating your dramatic, 
oral skills, and  

 Perform a dance of your choice highlighting your body 
movement skills. 

Any student interested in participating as part of the stage crew, lights, 
sound, set, costumes, and makeup, are asked to speak with Dr. Camilla 
Horne, Ware Center, Room 104. 
Contact: Camilla Horne 
 
November 12-14: Senior Portraits  
The Lincoln University yearbook and Spencer Studios are taking senior 
yearbook portraits from November 12-14.  Please see the attachment 
for more details. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More  

 
Lion of the Month 
Miss Orange and Blue Presents: Lion of the Month.  If you believe you 
have demonstrated Lincoln spirit, have shown leadership on campus, 
OR have exemplified athletic talent please email Yolanda 
at  yolanda.johnson@lincoln.edu with a photo explaining why you 
should be the next Lion of the Month for November! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 

 
Wellness Center Dining Specials 
Thompson Hospitality invites you to take advantage of the following 
November specials:  
$3.99 Roasted Veggie Wrap 
$3.99 Loaded Fries with Bacon & Cheese 
$1.99 Sweet Potato Pie 
Contact: Jena Williams 
Read more 

 
Speak up Speak Out Survey  
Lincoln women and men are encouraged to participate in the "Speak Up 
Speak Out" survey. This anonymous survey will help the Next 
Generation Leadership Institute enact change on Lincoln's campus. 
Speak up about women's issues on campus and let us know how you 
want them to be solved. Your voice matters!  
Contact: Jenai Patrick 
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Survey Link  
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